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BERNSTEIN REDO, P.C. 
-ATTORNEYS AT LAW- 

1177 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS, 5TH FL 

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10036 

TEL (212) 651-3100 

 

 

DONALD M. BERNSTEIN 

MARTHA M. REDO 

   

 

BENJAMIN S. SAVITSKY 

June 11, 2021 

Sent via Electronic Mail 

  

Manhattan Community Board No. 3 

59 East 4th Street 

New York, New York 10003 

Attention: Edwin Chan, Community Associate 

 

Re: French 37 LLC.  

 37 Canal Street, New York, New York 10002 

30 Day Advanced Notice for On Premises License 

 

Dear Mr. Chan: 

 

 We represent the above-referenced entity which intends to file an application with the New 

York State Liquor Authority for a new On-Premises Liquor license.  

 

Please consider this letter formal notice of our intention to file the application described 

above and add this matter to the July 2021 State Liquor Authority Licensing Committee meeting 

agenda.  Please contact our office by phone or e-mail (ben@brpclaw.com) with any questions 

concerning this application. 

 

       Very truly yours, 

 

 

 

       Benjamin Savitsky 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Enclosure: 30 Day Advanced Notice 
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